UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION IX
Underground Storage Tanks Program Office
75 Hawthorne Street (WST-8)
San Francisco, CA 94105

REFER TO WST-8
AND SITE #FTMC-006
Certified Mail: P 104 937 927

Mr. Lionel G. Klikoff, Director,
Environmental Department
Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation
P. O. Box 17779

Fountain Hills, AZ 85269

Dear Mr. Klikoff;

This correspondence refers to the closure report dated May 30, 2000, prepared by the IT
Corporation for the Old Farm Area, located near the intersection of Fort Loop Road and
Bah-Hon Nah Road, on land of the Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation.

Our review of the closure documents and analytical results for soil samples collected at
the UST site indicates no hydrocarbon concentrations above Arizona State soil cleanup levels,
which the tribal environmental department has adopted for this site.

The information submitted has assisted EPA in assessing the status of this site, where
two underground storage tanks (USTs) were removed on April 28, 2000. This site does not
appear to pose a current threat to human health and the environment. Therefore, EPA is not
requiring further action at this time.

Sincerely,

Lester Kaufman, Chief

Underground Storage Tanks Program Office
Enclosure
cc: Harrilene Yazzie, Ft. McDowell Yavapai Nation

Mike Welch, Indian Health Service
John Krause, Bureau of Indian Affairs



Harrilene Yazzie, Environmental Specialist
Environmental Department

Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation

P.O.Box 17779

Fountain Hills, AZ  85269-7779

Mike Welch

Indian Health Service

10631 S - 61st Street, Suite 2
Phoenix, AZ 85044

John Krause, Environmental Quality Officer
Bureau of Indian Affairs

Phoenix Area Office

P.0O.Box 10

Phoenix, AZ 85001

ATTACHMENT: LIST OF CONTACTS

(480) 816-7182

(602) 592-0091

(602) 379-6750



Rehecca Jamison
08/18/2000 12:15 PM

To: Marsha Glassner/R9/USEPA/US @ EPA
CC.

Fax to:

Subject: FTMCO04
uz1 5k

As your research confirmed that FTMC004 and 006 are the same facility could you please change the
status of 004 to reflect permanent closure as of 6/26/00 (EPA's NFA letter). thanks.




	ftmc006-2000-06-26
	FTMC004 same as FTMC006

